Rainier Economic Development Council
Meeting
March 1, 2021 |
5:30 p.m.
Rainier City Hall
106 West “B” Streets
Rainier, OR 97048

Rainier Economic Development Council
Agenda

. Call Meeting to Order

Roll Call

. Agenda

a. Approve Accounts Payable
b. Approve December 7, 2020 Meeting Minutes

¢. Monthly Financials

. Adjourn Meeting



RAINIER ECONOMIC DEVELCPMENT COUNCIL

3/172021

Accounts Payable Listing:

Approve Accounts Payable:
Vendor

City of Rainier

City of Rainier

City of Rainier

Pauly, Rogers and Co,. P.C.
Secretary of State Audit Division

Total

Invoice #
1012021
2012021
3012021
10/10/1934
Yr End June 30, 2020

Chair

Treasurer

Inv Date
01/01/21
02/01/21
03/01/21
01/26/21

Amount

5 6800.00
$ 600.00
$ 600.00
$ 525000
$ 150.00
$ 7,200.00

Date .

Date '



REDCO
PO Box 100
Rainier, OR 97048

Invoice Number:
Invoice Period:
Description:

Amount Due:

INVOICE
City of Rainier
PO Box 100
Rainier, OR 97048

1012021
January 1 - January 31, 2021
Administrative Services

$600.00



REDCO
PO Box 100
Rainier, OR 97048

Invoice Number;
Invoice Period:
Description:

Amount Due:

INVOICE
City of Rainier
PO Box 100
Rainier, OR 97048

2012021
February 1 - February 28, 2021
Administrative Services

$600.00



REDCO
PO Box 100
Rainier, OR 97048

Invoice Number:

Invoice Period:

Description:

Amount Due:

INVOICE
City of Rainier
PO Box 100
Rainier, OR 97048

3012021
March 1 - March 31, 2021
Administrative Services

$600.00



Pauly, Rogers and Co., P.C.

12700 SW 72nd Ave, Tigard, OR 97223
Phone (503) 620-2632 Fax (503) 684-7523
Website: www.paulyrogersandcocpas.com

Rainier Economic Development Councii

PO Box 100 DATE INVOICE #
Rainier, OR 97048

1/26/2021 12702

Mission Statement: Pauly, Rogers and Co., P.C., provides high guality, timely and cost effective auditing and consulting
services to meet our clients' needs with an emphasis on improving their performance and accountability,

Invoice

i _DESCRPTION .~ " | CONTRACTPRICE| PRIORBILLS | AMOUNTDUE .
Year Ended June 30, 2020 Audit 5,250.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $5,250.00

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO:
PAULY, ROGERS AND CO.,, P.C.



Oregon Secretary of State — Audits Division
Summary of Revenues and Expenditures

Please refer to instructions on next page.

A. Municipal corporation information e L ]
Municipality name: Rainer Economic Development Councﬂ

Addressline1. PO Box 100 Reporting period: From  07/01/2019
Address line 2 To  06/30/2020
City, state, ZIP:  Rainier OR 97048 Report type: Review
Check if new address: [ Opinion issued: Unmodified
If this is the final report, please enter the last date of operations. Basis of accounting: Modified cash
al statement aundit— Reported deﬁcnencws e : S v
1. Regardmg internal controls over financial reporting, | 3. How were deﬂcaenmes communlcated’? Check aII that apply
how many significant deficiencies and material [] Report issued in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
weaknesses were reported? ] Communication in accordance with Statements on Auditing
0 Standards AU-C 265 "Communicating Internal Control Related
2. Of those control deficiencies reported, how many Matters Identified in an Audit’
resuited in the following: [ Other (specify communication):
Accounting errors/Misstatements: 0 No deficiencies
Noncompliance: 0 Per OAR 162-010-0230, a copy must be filed with Secretary of State.

T revenucy and oxpondiures

Revenues and/for receipts Expenditures andfor disbursements
a. Revenues from government-wide a. Expenditures from govermnment-wide

statement of activities: $ 304,056 statement of activities: $ 314,064
b. Fiduciary fund additions: b. Fiduciary fund deductions:
c.Gross revenues subtotal (a+b): | -~ $ 304,056| | c. Gross expénditures subtotal (a+b): | $ 314,064
d. Revenues of component units: d. Component unit expenditures reported
e. Taxes, assessments and other with primary government.

collections to be distributed to e. Turnovers to other

other governments; municipal corporations:
f. Exempt revenue subtotal (d+ e): N 0| | f. Exempt expenditures subtotal (d '+ e);

[DFilingfee: "~ " T $150]
Auditor name: Roy R. Rogers Municipal license number: 0658
Firmname:  Pauly, Rogers & Co. P.C. Date:
Municipal contact name, title: Debbie Dudley, Finance Director Municipal phione:  (503) 556-7301

Submit: Click the “Submit” button on the right to submit
this form via email. Save a copy for your records.

Within 30 days of delivering the audit report to the municipal corporation, one copy of this summary must be

filed with the Sectetary of State, Audits Division, and one copy must be delivered to the municipal corporation.

If deficiencies are communicated in a separate letter or in a report issued in accordance with Government

Auditing Standards, a copy of that communication must also be filed. (OAR 162-010-0230) SRE {9/2017)



PAULY, ROGERS, AND CO.,, P.C.

12700 SW 72 Ave.  Tigard, OR 97223
(503) 620-2632 # (503) 684-7523 FAX
www.paulyrogersandcocpas.com

L ERNPISL PURLIC At HINTIANID Y

Debbie Dudley, Finance Director
Rainier Economic Development Council
PO Box 100

Rainer, OR 97048

Enclosed are one unbound and five bound copies of the Rainier Economic Development Council
Financial Report for the year ended June 30, 2020.

The Secretary of State now requires CPA firms to e-mail them your Summary of Revenues and
Expenditures so we have done so on your behalf. As a courtesy, we have also emailed the
Secretary of State a PDF of your Financial Report. If you were not cc’d on that e-mail, please
contact our office.

However, please mait your payment for the Summary of Revenues and Expenditures in the
amount of $150 in the enclosed envelope. Checks should be made payable to the Secretary of

State Audit Division.

If you have any questions concerning the reports, please do not hesitate to call our office.

Sincerely,

L Brs
PAULY, ROGERS AND CO., P.C.

- Enclosures



Rainier Economic Development Council Minutes
December 7, 2020
Rainier City Hall
106 West “B” Street
Rainier, OR 97048

1. Call Meeting to Order
The Rainier Economic Development Council meeting was called to order by Board
President Mike Kreger at 5:30 p.m.

2. Roll Call
Board Present: Robert duPlessis, Mike Kreger, Brenda Tschida, Richard Sanders, Connie
Budge
Board Absent: Steve Massey, Jenna Weaver

3. Agenda
a. Approve Accounts Payable
Board Secretary Robert duPlessis moved to approve the accounts payable. That
motion was seconded by Board Treasurer Richard Sanders and adopted unanimously.

b. Approve November 5, 2020 Meeting Minutes
Sanders moved to approve the minutes. That motion was seconded by Brenda
Tschida and adopted unanimously, with Connie Budge abstaining.

¢. Approve Resolution #100, Establishing Authorized Persons to Sign Checks and
Transfer Funds
duPlessis moved to approve the resolution. That motion was seconded by Tschida and
adopted unanimously.

d. Monthly Financials
Sanders moved to approve the monthly financials. That motion was seconded by
Tschida and adopted unanimously.

duPlessis asked if there had been an update from the draining district. Office Manager
Sarah Blodgett said that Elisha Shulda received a request for final payment from the
district. It will be provided to REDCO board members. Budge asked if the January
meeting can have a presentation about what REDCO is and what it does for the city’s
new councilors. Board members agreed by consensus.

4. Adjourn Meeting
Kreger adjourned the meeting at 5:41 p.m.

Date

Mike Kreger, President



Date

Robert duPlessis, Secretary




InRoads November 20
SHFCU Chk
2/19/21
Reconciliation Summary

BANK STATEMENT -- CLEARED TRANSACTIONS:

Previous Balance:

Checks and Payments @ TItems
Deposits and Other Credits 2 TItems
Service Charge 0 Items
Interest Earned 8 Items
Ending Balance of Bank Statement:
YOUR RECORDS -- UNCLEARED TRANSACTIONS:
Cleared Balance:
Checks and Payments 8 Items
Deposits and Other Credits 8 Items
Register Balance as of 11/3@/2@:
Checks and Payments 4 TItems
Deposits and Other Credits 1 TItem

Register Ending Balance:

L
InRoads November 20

SHFCU Chk
2/19/21
Uncleared Transaction Detail up to 11/30/20

Date  Num Payee Memo Category

Uncleared Checks and Payments

16/28/201122 City Of Rainier Inv #07012020 Administrati...
18/20/201123 City Of Rainier Inv #08012920 Administrati...
10/20/201124 City Of Rainier Inv #09012026 Administrati...
16/20/201125 City Of Rainier Inv # 10012020 Administrati...
10/208/201126 City Of Rainier Inv #11012020 Administrati...

19/20/201127 USG Corporation 4,2,12 Settle... Loan Payment

10/27/201128 City Of Rainier TRAIL Riverfront D...

Page

22,128

e.
575,000.
0.
9.

597,128.

597,128,

~-578,000,
0.

19,128

-13,585.
13,000,

18,543

Page

Clr Amount

-600.
-600.
-600.
-600.
-600.
-275,000.
-100,000.

1

.61

00
ee
4%
09

61

61

ee
oe

.61

20
00

.41

00
0o
60
@0
8o
417
20



10/27/201129 (City Of Rainier A STREET PROJECT City Projects

Total Uncleared Checks and Payments

Uncleared Deposits and Other Credits

Total Uncleared Deposits and Other Cr...

Total Uncleared Transactions
™

8 Items

@ Items

8 Items

-200,000.008

-578,0800.00

@.00

-578,000.00



E -:=.; -?'-*-

C00d

credit union

RCADS

REDCO

PO Box 100

106 west B Street
Rainier, OR 97048

P.0. Box 537 - 11/30/20

St. Helens, OR 97051 B

503.397.2376 S :
inroadscu.org

1638

XXXXXXXX04

Account Type --Previous Balance Depaosits Withdrawals  Ending Balance
Public Funds Savings (1) 5.00 0.00 0.00 5.00
597,128.61

co

Public Fund Checking (2)

 Public Funds Savings (1)

Ending Balance:

_597.128.61 - 0.00 0.00

$5.00

Ending Balance:

$597,128.61

Page 1 of 2



l_CEI}D November 20

LGIP Pool Account
2/19/21
Reconciliation Summary

BANK STATEMENT -- CLEARED TRANSACTIONS:

Previous Balance:

Checks and Payments @ TItems
Deposits and Qther Credits 5 Items
Service Charge 1 TItem
Interest Earned 1 Item
Ending Balance of Bank Statement:
YOUR RECORDS -- UNCLEARED TRANSACTIONS:
Cleared Balance:
Checks and Payments @ Items
Deposits and Other Credits & Items
Register Balance as of 11/30/20:
Checks and Payments 1 Item
Deposits and Other Credits ® Items

Register Ending Balance:

L]
InRoads November 20

LGIP Pool Account
2/19/21
Uncleared Transaction Detail up to 11/38/20
Date  Num Payee Memo Category

Uncleared Checks and Payments

Total Uncleared Checks and Payments @ Items

Uncleared Deposits and Other Credits

Page

391, 217.

2.
249,344,
-9.

.07

295

640,856

640,856,
o.
@,

640,856,
-12,500.
0.

628,356,

Page

Clr Amount

Q.

1

13

60
51
10

.61

61

ge
oe

61
oe
oe

61

00



Total Uncleared Deposits and Other Cr... @ Items 9.00

Total Uncleared Transactions o Items 0.00
N



0 Jo g abey

z abed 909§ 1Wnoy OT1 wswisbeuey 195y W4id
8T HTH'E L0562 spusapiAlq
19'9S8°0F9 197958019 avuejeg Buisoy

%SL'0 PRIA uonnqisiq Appjuow (0T'000°5£5) {o1°0) suondurepay
2L 21008k 2ouejeq Apjjuoly s6esony C9'618°197 85659647 saseydund
19°958'0+9 2suejeg buiso|) S0°Z£0°PS6 €T /T2'16E aoueleg Guluado

JlaquuaaonN-AInf JQUIBAON
QLA |eosiy JO yauow

19958019 souejeg Buisop)

T9°958'0F9 . 0568 L ..oo.ﬁ ST e e S , m:m._u:n_._bm_n_.- EwEummE_wm_ Ag u.Eouc.H_m:._uu< oc/10fet omam\ﬂ.

#5' 195’00 9T 00T 10D 9-0Z07 J2A0UIN] - J2Inseal] AunoD elquinie)  0g/ze/TT oz/iz/n

06'855°0v9 .. pegTS'EL B o.c.ﬁ. S R T .\.-omom..._w\,oEE. . _@:mmot..ac._..ou..m_gE:_ou gzl oziLziTT

9€°0€0°295 ST'8EL'TET 00'T 9-020Z JoaouIn] - l2anseal| AUnoD elqwniel  0Z/0Z/TT oz/oz/11

TT'Z6Cbob _ wese'ce . oo 7 5070z erown - Jeinseal) AUNo) BIQUNIOD | 0Z/ZL/TT 02T

pEcee’aTy £2911°92 00°T #-0zZ0Z 9A0LINY - J2inseal ] Auncy elquinie) 02/90/11 0z/90/11

£0'LTZ'T6E (ot ST oeez 1BAOPO - (9095 WOL - §0°0$ © 7) UONAWPSY HOY - S8 dID1 . 0T/20/TT | 0z/fzZ0fi

ET'LTZ'16E souejeg Buluadp

dI97 uobalg
uoipesuel] jo 04 yun uondiIssa( UorResueRI} ajeq aeq
junowy Jejjoc 10 aueys JUBWIMRS apesf]

ouejeg

0707 '0£ JaquiaacN bBuipug yiuop oy o4 Juluwplels junoddy

AdNSVINL
31VLS
NO23H0



InRoads December 20

SHFCU Chk
2/19/21

Reconciliation Summary

BANK STATEMENT -- CLEARED TRANSACTIONS:

Previous Balance:

Checks and Payments
Deposits and Other Credits
Service Charge

Interest Earned

Ending Balance of Bank Statement:

YOUR RECORDS -- UNCLEARED TRANSACTIONS:

Cleared Balance:

Checks and Payments
Deposits and Other Credits

Register Balance as of 12/31/29:
Checks and Payments
Deposits and Other Credits

Register Ending Balance:
~

InRoads December 20

SHFCU Chk
2/19/21

Uncleared Transaction Detail up

Date  Num Payee Memo

Uncleared Checks and Payments

16/20/201127 USG Corporation 4.2.12 Settle...

Total Uncleared Checks and Payments

Uncleared Deposits and Other Credits

Items
Item

Ttems
Items

OO R BRP

[l

Item
@ Items

(]

Items
0 Items

to 12/31/20

Category

Loan Payment

1 Ttem

Page

597,128,

-316,585.
12,580,
8.

"o,

293,043,

293,043

-275,000.
: 0.

18,043,
a.
Q.

18,043

Page

Clr Amount

-275,000.

-275,000,

1

61

20
2e
0o
00

41

.41

51%]
20

41
00
00

.41



Total Uncleared Deposits and Other Cr... ® Items @.00

Total Uncleared Transactions 1 Item -275,000.00
A



od b
e
bl

1

3000

REDCO

E R 5 PO, Box 537 "12/31/20 XOOXXXXXXO4
N A DS St. Helens, OR 97051
T 503.397.2376
credit union inroadscu.org
Innovatiive
for You

Offering solutions
to make your
life easier

PO Box 100
106 west B Street
Rainier, OR 97048

2f12

"Account Type po
Public Funds Savings {1} 5.00 0.00 0.00
Public Fund Checking (2) . 597,128.61 ~  12,500.00 . 316,585.20 _233,043.41
ubli = . ) . X e E :
- Ending Balance: $5.00
Date Date Description Deposits Withdrawals Ending Balance
12-07 Electronic Deposit 12,500,00 609,628.61
Oregon ST Treas Lgip ACH . . _
12-10 " Share Check -155.88 609,472.73
Check# 1133 $-155.88 NC Trace:00001907020000000093
12-10 Share Check -600.00 608,872.73
Check# 1122 $-600.00 NC Trace:00001%07020000000099 ' )
12-10 Share Check -600.00 608,272.73
Check# 1123 $-600.00 NC Trace:00001907020000000098
12-10 Share Check ' -600.00 607,672.73
Check# 1124 $-600.00 NC Trace:00001907020000000097 :
12-10 Share Check ' -600.00 607,072.73
Checlc# 1125 $-600.00 NC Trace:00001507020000000096 .
12-10 . Share Check . ' -600,00 606,472.73
Check# 1126 $-600.00 NC Trace:00001207020000000095
12-10 Share Check -600.00 605,872.73
Check# 1130 $-600.00 NC Trace:00001207020000000094 ' : :
12-14 Share Check -100,000.00 505,872.73
Checl# 1128 $-100,000.00 NC Trace:00002007030000000175 '
. 12-14 Share Check : -200,000.00 305,872.73
Check# 1129 $-200,000.00 NC Trace:00002007030000000175
12-18 Share Check -329.32 305,543.41
Check# 1134 $-329.32 NC Trace:00000307000000000038
12-24 Share Check -12,500.00 293,043,41
Check# 1132 $-12,500.00 NC Trace:00000407010000000367

Page 1 of 3



INRO . “Statementpate. [ ‘account#
St. Hel ,OR 97051 3T e T T T e L et
N ~ A DS s, € 12/31/20 XOOOKXKX04
credit wnien inroadscu.org
Ending Balance: ' $293,043.41
Deposits, Dividends, and Other Credits _
Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
12-07 12,500.00 '
Total Count Dividends Total Amount Dividends Total Count_Credits Total Amount Credits
0 0.00 i 12,500.00
Cleared Items This Period . .
Date Check # Armount . Date Check # Amount Date Check # Amount
12-10 1122 600.00 12-10 1126 600.60 12-24 *1132 12,500.00
S12-10 1123 600.00 12-14 *1128 - 100,000.00 : 12-10 1133 155.88
12-10 1124 . 600.00 12-14 1129 200,000.00 12-18 1134 329.32
12-10 1125 600.00 : 12-1G 1130 600.00 ’

* Indicates a break in check number sequence

Page 30f 3




LGIP December 20620
LGIP Pool Account
2/19/21
Reconciliation Summary

BANK STATEMENT -- CLEARED TRANSACTIONS:

Previous Balance:

Checks and Payments 1 Item
Deposits and Other Credits 1 Item
Service Charge @ Items
Interest Earned 1 Ttem
Ending Balance of Bank Statement:
YOUR RECORDS -- UNCLEARED TRANSACTIONS:
Cleared Balance:
Checks and Payments @ Items
Deposits and Other Credits 8 Items
Register Balance as of 12/31/20:
Checks and Payments : @ Items
Deposits and Other Credits @ Ttems

Register Ending Balance:

~
LGIP December 2020

LGIP Pocl Account
2/19/21
Uncleared Transaction Detail up to 12/31/20
Date  Num Payee Memo Category

Uncleared Checks and Payments

Total Uncleared Checks and Payments @ Items

Uncleared Deposits and Other Credits

Page

640,856,

-12,500.
10,231,
0.

405,

638,993

638,993

@,
.08

=

638,993

e.
.

638,993

Page

Clr Amount

1

61

ee
77
0o
19

.48

.48

0o

.A8

20
00

.48

.00



Total Uncleared Deposits and Other Cr... © Items 8.00

Total Uncleared Transactions ® Items 0.00
N



OREGON
STATE
TREASURY

Account Statement For the Month Ending December 31, 2020

Trade Settlement

Date Date Transaction Description
Oregon LGIP

Share or Dollar Amount
Unit Price of Transaction Balance

Opening Balance

640,856.61
12/07/20* 12/07/20. - Redemption - ACH Redemption .. - . . - 100 - (12,500.00) . 628,356.61
12/11/20 12/11/20 Columbia County Treasurer - Turnover 2020-8 1.00 10,231.77 638,588.38
12/31/20  01/04/21 _ %nEm_ Income Div Reinvestment - Distributions - S . CL00T 405,10 638,993.48
Closing Balance 638,993.48
Month of Fiscal YTD
December July-December
Opening Balance 640,856.61 954,037.06 Closing Balance 638,993.48
Purchases 10,636.87 272,456,52 Average Monthly Balance 637,720.23
Redemptions (12,500.00) (587,500.10) Monthly Distribution Yield 0.75%
Closing Balance 638,993.48 638,993.48
Dividends 405.10 3,819.28
PFM Asset Management LLC Account 5606 Page 2

Page 6 of 6



InRoads January 21
SHFCU Chk
2/19/21
Reconciliation Summary

BANK STATEMENT -- CLEARED TRANSACTIONS:

Previous Balance:

Checks and Payments 1 Item
Deposits and Other Credits & Items
Service Charge @ Items
Interest Earned ® Items
Ending Balance of Bank Statement:
YOUR RECORDS -- UNCLEARED TRANSACTIONS:
Cleared Balance:
Checks and Payments 6 Items
Deposits and Other Credits @ Ttems
Register Balance as of 1/31/21:
Checks and Payments 8 Items
Deposits and Other Credits @ 1Items

Register Ending Balance:

A
InRoads January 21
SHFCU Chk
2/19/21
Uncleared Transaction Detail up to 1/31/21
Date  Num Payee Memo Category

Uncleared Checks and Payments

Total Uncleared Checks and Payments @ Items

Uncleared Deposits and Other Credits

Page

293,043,
-275,000.
0.

8.

9.

18,043,

18,043.

@

18,0843,
.00
.00

18,043,

Page

Clr Amount

9.

1

41
L%}
ée
e0
0e

41

41

.00
.60

41

41

0e



Total Uncleared Deposits and Other Cr... @ Items ©.00

Total Uncleared Transactions @ Items 0.006
~



00co

CC

OIOXXXXXO4

01731721

= PO, Box 537
A St, Hefensg, OR 97051
A 503.397.2376
credit union inroadscu.org

REDCO

PO Box 100
106 wWest B Street
Rainier, OR 97048

- Account Type'
Public Funds Savings (1)

1636

Previous Balance Deposiféuh Withdn:awals_ Ending Balance
500 0.00 : 0.00 5.00

Invested
in You
Along every
step of

your journey

‘Public Fund_ Checking (2)

293,043.41 0.00 275.000.00 18,043.41

‘Post

Tran

01-13

Date Date Description

Share Check

Cleared Items This Period
Date Check #

01-13

- Dividends ¥TD

Deposits Withdrawals Ending Balance
: -275,000.00 18,043.41
Check# 1127 $-275,000.00 NC Trace:000002070000600000423
Ending Balance: $18,043.41
Amount Date Check # Amount Date _Check #  Amount
275,000.00 ' ' '

1127

* Indicates a break in check number sequence

Page 1 of 2



LGIP January 21
LGIP Pool Account
2/19/21
Reconciliation Summary

BANK STATEMENT -- CLEARED TRANSACTIONS:

Previous Balance:

Checks and Payments ® Items
Deposits and Other Credits 1 TItem
Service Charge 1 Item
Interest Earned 1 Item
Ending Balance of Bank Statement:
YOUR RECORDS -- UNCLEARED TRANSACTIONS:
Cleared Balance:
Checks and Payments @ Items
Deposits and Other Credits @ Items
Register Balance as of 1/31/21:
Checks and Payments 8 Items
Deposits and Other Credits @ TItems

Register Ending Balance:
~
LGIP January 21

LGIP Poeol Account
2/19/21
Uncleared Transaction Detail up to 1/31/21
Date  Num Payee Memo Category

Uncleared Checks and Paymenfs
Total Uncleared Checks and Payments © Items

Uncleared Deposits and Other Credits

Page

638,993

8.
3,190.
-e.
408,

642,592.

642,592,
2.
e.

642,592,
Q.
0.

642,592,

Page

Clr Amount

Q.

1

.48

0o
64
85
25

32

32

517]
5 1%]

32
2o
414]

32

00



Total Uncleared Deposits and Other Cr... 2 Items 0.00

Total Uncleared Transactions @ Items 9.00
A~



9 jo g abeg

Z 9bed 909G JUNODIY D77 wswabeuey 1955y Wid
£5°L2TF STR0b spuepialg
CE'T6STYO ZET6STY9 acueeg buisopD
%52°0 PIRIA uoinqLsiq Ajyjuop {S1°008°£85) {(50'0) suondwapay
05°886'0%9 souejeg Apjjuoy ebesaay T#'950'9/2 68'865'C sosend
7£'265'7K9 asuejeg Buisor) 90°££0'¥56 8 €66'8E9 2oue|eg buluado
Aenuep-AInp Aenuep
QLA |edsty 40 juoK
TETESTYY aouejeg Buisop)
eeeeszye . . szeop oo Lo suonnquisid - WBWSSAURSY AIQ SWODUT [BNOOY - 12/10/20 Te/6z/10
£0'H81'219 Y 06T'E 00T 6-0207 JaAouIn] - Jaunseas) Aunod ejguuniol) 1Z/€1/10 12/£1/10
£b'E66'8€0. - (50°0) o N § 020z Pqueosd - (9095 Woiy - §0°0$ ® T) uonduspsy HOV - S38d dI91  TZ/0/10° TZ/40/10
8F'£66'8£0 oue|eg Guluadg

dI917 uobaip

aouejeg uoIpesuesg JO

junowy Jejjoq

DN Nup
Jo aseys

uondunsaq uoioesued] ajeq

TZ0Z ‘T€ Atenuer buipuz yjuop 243 Jo4 jusuivjels Junodoy

AdNSYI¥L
3lvls
NOSI3d0



